Confirmation from the agent relating to arboriculturist's inspection schedule point no.
4 in the Arb method Statement (AMS)

From: Frazer Hickling [mailto:FrazerH@phillips-planning.co.uk]

Sent: 15 November 2016 15:26

To: Quigley, Elaine

Subject: FW: 1 Ellerdale Road (2016/4223/P - Tree protection measures

Dear Elaine,

Please see email from the Tree consultant below - the section is left blank and is subject to
the issues arising during the monitoring and site visits.

Frazer

----- Original Message-----

From: Robert Yates [ I

Sent: 14 November 2016 17:51

To: Frazer Hickling <FrazerH@phillips-planning.co.uk>

Subject: RE: 1 Ellerdale Road (2016/4223/P - Tree protection measures

Dear Frazer

The next section (4) of the inspection schedule cannot be confirmed at this stage...it could
be the final inspection or maybe an interim inspection, depending on the contractor's
requirements or tree issues that arise during the project. Hence it was deliberately left blank
so that it can be filled out as and when required.

Krgds
Robert




Thanks for confirming this.
Kind regards

Elaine

Elaine Quigley

Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5101



